
 
 
 

 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
The Regular Meeting of the 

CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 

Will Be Held  

Wednesday, November 16, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. 

Veterans Memorial Building 
50 2nd Avenue Bridge, 4th Floor, Cedar Rapids, IA 

 
A G E N D A 

 
I. Call to Order 

 
II. Roll Call – Introductions 

 
III. Public Response 

 
IV. Approval of Minutes from October Meeting 

 
V. Report from Chair 

 
VI. Committee Reports 

• Outreach Committee Liaison 
• Finance Committee Liaison 
• Marion Civil Rights Commission Liaison 

 
VII. Diversity Focus Roles Follow Up 

 
VIII. Director’s Report 

 
IX. Adjournment 

NOTICE: Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a modification of 
policies or procedures to participate in a City program, service, or activity, should contact Civil Rights at 319-286-

5036 or email civilrights@cedar-rapids.org as soon as possible but no later than 48 hours before the event. 
 

Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission 
50 2nd Avenue Bridge, 7th Floor   •   Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52401   •   319-286-5036   •   Fax 319-343-1109 



 
CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION (CRCRC) 

MEETING MINUTES 
October 26, 2016 5:30 p.m. 

Civil Rights Commission 
50 2nd Avenue Bridge 

Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 
 
Commissioners Present: Mr. Keith Rippy, Vice Chair  

Mr. Leland Freie  
Ms. Laura O’Leary  
Mr. Esaie Toingar 

 
Commissioners Absent:  Ms. Salma Igram, Chair  

Dr. Ruth White  
Mr. Keith Wiggins  

 
Staff Present: Ms. Janet Abejo, Senior Investigator 

Ms. Alicia Abernathey, Administrative Assistant 
Briana Gipson, Intern 

 
Guests:   Joe Ellis 
 
I. Call to Order 

Commissioner Rippy, Acting Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call/Introductions 
Commissioners, staff and guests introduced themselves. 
 

III. Public Response 
No public response. 

 
IV. Approval of Minutes from the September Meeting 

Commissioner O’Leary moved to approve the minutes. Commissioner Freie seconded the motion, 
which was unanimously approved. 

 
V. Traveling Exhibit Presentation 

Briana Gipson, Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission Intern, stated she is an intern with the 
Commission and took over a project when another intern left the Commission. The project is a 
traveling exhibit that will travel around the community sharing the Commission’s history. The 
exhibit will focus on 1914 to 2010 and will introduce the community to who the Commission is 
and what they do. It ties the history of the commission into getting to know us. Ms. Gipson 
provided some examples of the type of information that will be included in the exhibit. 
 
Commissioner O’Leary asked what the costs were for the exhibit and where the money would be 
coming from. Ms. Gipson stated $3,000 is budgeted for the exhibit. Janet Abejo, Senior 
Investigator, stated the funding comes from HUD money. Commissioner O’Leary asked where the 
exhibit will be used. Ms. Gipson stated the exhibit will be displayed in area schools, malls, 
museums, the library, and any place a request is made to have it displayed.  
 
Joe Ellis, Marion Civil Rights Commission, requested the exhibit be shared with the Marion Civil 
Rights Commission upon completion.  

 Page 1 of 2 



 
 
VI. Report from Chair 

Acting Chair Rippy requested an update on Executive Director Yates. Ms. Abejo stated Executive 
Director Yates is doing well and will return to the office next week. 
 
Acting Chair Rippy stated Diversity Focus is no longer an organization and there could be some 
roles the Commission can take on that Diversity Focus was previously doing. Acting Chair Rippy 
requested staff look into the various roles of Diversity Focus and see if there are any roles the 
Commission can take on. Acting Chair Rippy requested an update at the next meeting.  
 
Commissioner Toingar suggested staff meet with the Board of Directors and President of 
Diversity Focus to see what all they did and what successes they had. 

 
VII. Committee Reports 

Marion Civil Rights Commission Liaison 
Joe Ellis, Marion Civil Rights Commission, stated the Marion Civil Rights Commission is working 
on a strategic plan that will guide the Commission on work to be completed each year. The plan 
will focus efforts in housing as a number of intakes or phone calls have been received regarding 
housing complaints. Mr. Ellis stated the plan will be up for review and possible approval in 
December. Mr. Ellis stated a local attorney will be the guest speaker at the November meeting. 

 
VIII. Director’s Report 

Ms. Abejo stated the City of Cedar Rapids received 100 percent on the 2016 Human Rights 
Campaign’s Municipal Equality Index. This is an improvement from our score of 68 two years ago. 
Ms. Abejo stated staff did a commendable job adapting and acclimating to disturbances caused by 
the flood.  

 
IX. Adjournment 

Commissioner Freie moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:52 p.m. Commissioner Toingar seconded 
the motion, which was unanimously approved.  

 
Respectfully submitted by Alicia Abernathey 

 Page 2 of 2 



 
Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission 

Director’s Report  
October 26, 2016 

HIGHLIGHTS 
• The Cedar Rapids branch of the NAACP held their 74th Freedom Fund Banquet, “Our Lives Matter, Our 

Votes Matter,” on Saturday, October 29th. During this event the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission 
was presented with the Small Business Award for Outstanding Service to the Community. The 
Commission and staff were recognized for their contributions to the community through the following 
efforts: 

o Collaborating with City Departments to receive 100% on the 2016 Human Rights Campaign 
Municipal Equality Index 

o Successfully addressing a backlog of cases in order to provide quality customer service on 
current cases filed with the Commission  

o Establishing and exceeding performance standards for timely investigations, and providing 
quality customer service during the intake process and when providing educational outreach 

o Establishing a partnership with the Cedar Rapids Community School District to assist in 
addressing diversity concerns within the school system 
 

STAFF UPDATES 
• Project Lead: Janet 

The Commission offered an intern position to Keenan Lee, through the Coe College Federal Work Study 
partnership.  His first day will be Tuesday, November 15, 2016 and he will mainly assist with education 
and outreach activities such as the Fair Housing Poster Contest for 2017 and the CRCRC History 
Traveling Exhibit (Digital Version).  

 
PARTNERSHIPS 
Project Lead: LaSheila 

• CRCRC is working with Flowmedia and the CR Public Library to host a quarterly “Legacies” speaker 
series. The first series featured Black Women and was held on September 22nd. The second series 
featured Immigration and was held on November 10th. 

• CRCRC is working with the CR Community School District and the City of Cedar Rapids to provide a 
Career Day to underrepresented students. The event was originally scheduled for October 13th but due to 
the recent flood the event will be postponed until the spring.  

• CRCRC is working with the CR Public Library, Department of Human Rights and Kirkwood 
Community College to host a Cultural Expo in the spring of 2017.  

• CRCRC is working with the CR Public Library, Community CPA & Associates, Inc. and other 
community partners to host an Iowa Immigrant Entrepreneur Summit tentatively set for August 22, 
2017. 

 
OUTREACH AND EDUCATION  

• CRCRC Community Quarterly Trainings  
Project Lead: Bernie 
o Veterans’ Employment Rights Education 

This educational event was held on November 9th from 9:30 AM – 12:30 PM at the Veterans 
Memorial Building and approximately 25 people were in attendance. The event was co-sponsored by 
the Commission, the City of Cedar Rapids, US Attorney’s Office of the Northern District of Iowa, 

1 of  1 



 
Linn County Veteran’s Affairs and the Employer Support of the Guard and Reserve. The agenda 
includes session involving employment rights under the ADA, employment rights under USERRA, 
and employment resources from Home Base Iowa and IowaWorks.  

o Immigrant Document Literacy 
The training is tentatively set for February or March 2017.  

• Upcoming Outreach Events 
o January 2017 – MLK Day Movie Night / Public Employment Job Fair 

 
Respectfully, 
 
LaSheila Yates 
Executive Director  

 

2 of  1 



July August September October November December January February March April May June YTD Average 
N/A N/A 85% 87% 86%
N/A N/A 23% 6% 15%

*N/A: No feedback was received in that month

July August September October November December January February March April May June YTD Average
5 5 5 N/A 5

N/A 3 5 5 4.33
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*N/A: No feedback was received in that month

July August September October November December January February March April May June YTD Total/Average
- 3 - - 3
- 3 - - 3
- 100% - - 100%
3 3 - - 6
3 3 - - 6

100% 100% - - 100%

July August September October November December January February March April May June YTD Total
1 3 1 1 6
- 3 - - 3

- no probable cause detemination - 1 - - 1
- probable cause determination - 1 - - 1
- administrative closure - - - - 0
- settlement - 1 - - 1
- public hearing - - - - 0

3 3 - - 6
- no probable cause detemination 1 - - - 1
- probable cause determination - 2 - - 2
- administrative closure 2 - - - 2
- settlement - 1 - - 1
- public hearing - - - - 0

11/10/16 11/10/16
2 148
0 148

Currently in Public Hearing Phase 0
6

July August September October November December January February March April May June July
4 3 3 3

3 Emp, 1 Hsg 3 Emp 3 Emp 3 Emp
5 2 1 4

3 Emp, 2 Hsg 1 Emp, 1 PA 1 Emp 3 Emp, 1 PA
3 3 3 4

3 Emp 3 Emp 3 Emp 3 Emp, 1 Hsg
Bernie Walther

Investigator Caseload

Intakes in Progress

Currently Out with Commissioners

Performance Indicators: Average customer service rating of 2.5 or higher on a 5 point scale

Cases filed 

Janet Abejo

Judy Goldberg

Mediations/Conciliations in Progress

November 10, 2016

Average Intakes customer service rating 
Average Investigations customer service rating 

Additional Case Status

Cases closed - Housing

Cases closed - Non-Housing

Case Report

Number of Non-Housing cases closed on time (300 Days)

Average Outreach customer service rating 

Performance Indicators: 85% of non-housing cases investigated in 300 days or less

% of Non-Housing cases closed on time (300 Days)

                                   50% of housing cases investigated in 100 days or less

Cases closed - Housing

Including Post PC Finding (i.e. Conciliation, Public Hearing)
Not including Post PC Finding

Average Age of Open Cases 

Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission Performance Standards and Case Report - FY17     

% of Housing cases closed on time (100 Days)
Cases closed - Non-Housing

Number of Housing cases closed on time (100 Days)

Agency Outreach Performance

Agency Customer Service Performance

Agency Case Investigation Performance

Performance Indicators: 50% of participants rating presentations & events as satisfactory or better

% of participants rating presentations & events as satisfactory or better
% of increased knowledge in participants after trainings

                                          15% of increased knowledge in participants after trainings


	November Performance Standards & Case Report.pdf
	Sheet1


